
RFP Questions & Answers 

1. What is the current meal rate by meal type?  
$4.50 per bulk hot/frozen/puree/picnic meals & $4.25 per shelf stable meal 

2. How many food vendors are currently contracted to provide meals to the entire service area?  
One food vendor kitchen serves the entire 18 county region 

3. Why is there no meal site listed in Lowndes county?  
Only Home Delivered Meals are provided in Lowndes County there is not a contracted senior 
center there 

4. Do all sites serve Monday-Friday of each week? Do certain sites schedule closed days?  
Sites currently receive meals daily monday - friday except for established holidays (250 serving 
days per year) 

5. Please provide locations of Home Delivered Meal sites.  
1) Atkinson County HDM Site 
Pearson, Georgia 
2) Lowndes County HDM 
Valdosta, Georgia (No central site) 

6. Do all Home Delivered Meals need to be pre-packaged or bulk?  The RFP seems to indicate that 
all meals-Congregate and Home Delivered-are delivered in bulk.  
All home delivered meals served out of a senior center are delivered in bulk to that senior 
center where senior center staff dip up the home delivered meals into the provided trays 
approximately two HDM only sites receive pre-packaged home delivered meals  

7. Please provide current menu and current weekly order.  
Menu below 

8. Please provide current meal delivery times by site.  
Below 

 

Center Leave Kitchen Arrive Center Driver 

Waycross 7:10 7:55 #1 

Nahunta  8:35  

Folkston  9:20  

    

Pearson (HDM Only) 7:00 7:27 #2 

Willacochee  8:00  

TIfton  8:45  

    

Statenville 7:20 7:55 #3 



Quitman  8:55  

    

Ocilla 7:15 8:18 #4 

Fitzgerald  8:45  

Ashburn  9:21  

    

Douglas 8:15 9:00 #5 

    

Alma 7:05 8:10 #6 

    

Blackshear 7:15 8:03 #7 

    

Lakeland 7:15 7:50 #8 

    

Ray City 7:40 8:15 #9 

Nashville  8.45  

Sparks  9:15  

    

Homerville  8:00 8:15 #10 

 


